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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 26, 1960

Mr. Myron Buttram
711 Gulbertson Drive, Apt. 36
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Dear Sir:

After further investigation and deliberation of the
matter of granting temporary abandonment for the Hawaiin-New
Mexico Oil Ventures Well No. 1 located in the SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 27, Township 7 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, the
Commission finds it has no alternative but to proceed with preunt
plans for plugging the aforesaid well.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
Engineer

JEK/og

cc: Tri-State Insurance Company
P. O. Box 1469
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Mr. O. E. Payne
Special Assistant Attorney General
Santa Fe, New Mexico



